Cadwell Avenue, N.W.

412	03/03/81	6093	Pitsch
413	03/22/85	7363	Pitsch
415-17	11/15/66	2307	E. DeVries & Sons
421	04/01/85	7368	Pitsch
429	08/13/69	3106	E. DeVries & Sons

435 Cadwell N.W. This 2-story frame dwelling stood on the southwest corner of First and Cadwell, now part of the parking lot for St. James Activity



Center. It actually faced First Street. Owner and occupant in 1936-55 were George and Minnie Seibert. (Photo: GRPL 286, 718 First N.W., 1936.)

435 08/10/84 7302

Pitsch

Same as 714/718 First N.W.